ji)ﬁ D E N To N S Helen Newland Dentpns Canada LLP ‘
helen.newland@dentons.com 77 King Street West, Suite 400
D +1 416 863 4471 Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

dentons.com

January 21, 2019

VIA COURIER & RESS FILING

Ms. Kirsten Wallli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27 Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+") 2019 Cost of Service Application;

Board File No.: EB-2018-0028;
OEB Decision on Confidentiality Requests (December 21, 2018)

We are writing to file the redacted evidence of Melody Collis on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing
Canada Inc., revised in accordance with the Board’'s December 21, 2018 confidentiality decision to
remove certain redactions that were made, previously, to Ms. Collis’s evidence.

Yours very truly,
Dentons Canada LLP
(signed) Helen T. Newland

Helen T. Newland
HTN/ko
Encls.

cc: Melody Collis, TMMC
Bill Fantin, TMMC
Pete Leonard, TMMC
Jo Keaton, TMNA
John Vellone
Sarah Hughes
Parties to EB-2018-0028
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